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AMENDMENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

IFB 010-2024

HEADSTART PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT, FALL PROTECTION, AND SHADE STRUCTURE
IMPLEMENTATION

AMENDMENT 2

May 28, 2024

Please review the attached document (All Notice/Amendments can be reviewed on our website). Please sign this
acknowledgement page and only return this page, attention to Mark Crisostomo via email to marccrisostomo@gdoe.net.

l, an authorized representative of the company named below, acknowledge receipt
of AMENDMENT 2, for IFB 010-2024 Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure
Implementation. Number of pages: 3 (including this cover sheet).

Company Name (Print)

Print Name

Signature

Time and Date



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

www.gdoe.net
501 Mariner Avenue, Suite 116
Barrigada, Guam 96913
Telephone: (671) 475-0438/Fax: (671) 472-5001

Erik Swanson Ph.D. CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS
Superintendent of Education Supply Management Administrator
May 28, 2024
AMENDMENT 2

Prospective Bidder(s):

Kindly refer to our Invitation for Bid, 010-2024, Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure
Implementation a copy of which was obtained by your company for consideration.

From:

Page 3, Section 1.1, IFB 010-2024, Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure
Implementation

Section 1 -INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) TIMELINE

1.1. INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) TIMELINE

DATE ACTIVITY TIME
Wednesday, May 15, 2024 IFB Issuance Sfa?‘%:rr;;n:zr?:;g)
Friday, May 17, 2024 e Contarance | standond Time (cHST)
Wednesday, May 22, 2024 Deadline for Submission of Written Questions Si;?:;g;?}f:::?co}:;?-}
Friday, May 26, 2020 e e |'s e i
Friday, May 31, 2024 Deadline for Submission Sf;:%:;?:rfmh:?“co;;)

Friday, May 31, 2024 Public Bid Opening Si;i(:j:;?}i(::\:?co}:;)

Invitation for Bid (IFB) packages may be obtained at the GDOE’s Office of Supply Management in Barrigada,
Guam between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. from Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. The IFB may also be
downloaded at the GDOE’s website at www.gdoe.net/District/Department/12-Office-of-Supply-Management.
Deadline for submission of all bids is 3:00 p.m. Chamorro Standard Time (CHST), Friday, May 31, 2024. A non-
refundable fee of $10.00 (cash only) is required upon hard co ick-up.
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GDOE IFB 010-2024 Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection and Shade Structure Implementation

Page 3, Section 1.1, [FB 010-2024, Headstart Playground Equipment, Fall Protection, and Shade Structure

Implementation

Section 1 - INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) TIMELINE

1.1 INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) TIMELINE

DATE

ACTIVITY

TIME

Wednesday, May 15, 2024

IFB Issuance

8:00 a.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Friday, May 17, 2024

Deadline for Request to hold Pre-Bid
Conference

3:00 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Tuesday, May 21, 2024

Pre-Bid Conference/On-Site Visit

8:00 a.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Wednesday, May 22, 2024

Deadline for Submission of Written Questions

3:00 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Tuesday, May 28, 2024

Deadline for GDOE Response to Written
Questions

5:00 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Friday, May 31, 2024

Deadline for Submission

3:00 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Friday, May 31, 2024

Public Bid Opening

3:30 p.m. Chamorro
Standard Time (CHST)

Sincerely,

CARMEN

MHARFAUROS
Supply Man

ement Administrator




